Jennifer Swokowski

From: Bill Schlei

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 10:55 AM

To: James Brey - D4; Courtney Hansen

Cc: Jennifer Swokowski; Erika Christel; Justin Nickels

Subject: Re: Prigge Benefit Special Event Application and Extension of Premise

Hello everyone,
Just got back and heard the news. This is good with me and as Alder Brey said an unfortunate reason for such an event.
See you all Thursday.

Bill Schlei
Council President

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: James Brey - D4 <jbrey@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:50:41 AM

To: Courtney Hansen <chansen@manitowoc.org>; Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Erika Christel <echristel@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Prigge Benefit Special Event Application and Extension of Premise

Good Morning Courtney,

| appreciate it that you are asking. No problem on my part. A great event for a very unfortunate reason.
If there is anything else, please let me know.

Thanks!

Jim Brey

Alderman-Fourth District

City of Manitowoc, Wl Common Council

Phone: 920-682-9713
Email: jbrey@manitowoc.org

From: Courtney Hansen <chansen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:45:32 AM

To: Bill Schlei <bschlei@manitowoc.org>; James Brey - D4 <jbrey@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>; Erika Christel <echristel@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Prigge Benefit Special Event Application and Extension of Premise

Good morning Alders Schlei and Brey,



We were notified late last night that the benefit at Digger Dave’s, a partnership between them, Pizza Garden and
PetSkull Brewing, for Jason and Tina Prigge has grown from just the parking lot between Digger’s and Pizza Garden, to
hopefully more of a street party with live music and food trucks. The event partners are finalizing the Special Event
Application for the street closure and Extension of Premise as we speak. We have event insurance on file.

If you are okay with it, as soon as we receive these documents, we will have the Special Events Committee vote to
approve and waive fees immediately via email. This Special Event Application and Extension of Premise will then be
added to Monday’s Council agenda for retroactive approval. As Council President and Finance Chair, | wanted to run this
past both of you as it’s outside of our normal procedure.

Given the circumstances, our Department is also waiving the late application fee.
Thanks,

Courtney Hansen - Director of Tourism
City of Manitowoc Department of Tourism
www.visitmanitowoc.com
chansen@manitowoc.or;

(920) 686-3505
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